P.0. Box 955
Farmington, hew Mexico 87401

January 7, 19381

Energy Reserves Group, Inc.
P.0. Box 3280
Caspeg, Wyoming 82602

Gentleren:

Enclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill (APD's) the
following hLavajo Tribal wells, all located in 7. 26 N., R. 14 K.,
San Juan County,iew Mexico:

4 01d Trading Post, section 10
6 Old Trading Post, section 10
—17 01d Trading Post, section 9

As requested by your letter of December 30, 1980, the referenced
APD's are rescinded and returned.

Please be advised, {f any constructfon work has been done on the
referenced drill sites, you are required to contact this office in
regard to rehabilitation of the disturbed areas.

Sincerely yours,

James F. Sims
District 011 and Gas Supervisor

Enclosures

cc: BIA-Window Rock
NMOCC Vv
Roswell
DRO 9-1
Rescinded APD file
Chronological
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